Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Shane LaFave; Robert Reineke

Cc: Que EI-Amin; Pratap Singh; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR

Subject: Community Within the Corridor (CWC) - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Actions Options
Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

Thank you for submitting the Remedial Action Option Report (the Report) to the RR Program’s electronic submittal portal
onJuly 21, 2023. The Report requests an expedited DNR review and indicates that the work outlined in the Report is
scheduled to begin on August 1, 2023. Please understand that the DNR generally has a goal to provide formal reviews
and written responses to fee-based Wis. Admin. Code NR 700 submittals within 60 days of receiving the applicable
report. However, the DNR will work to provide you with an expedited review of this submittal. The DNR has a goal to
provide CWC with a formal review and written response within 30 days of receiving the Report, by August 21, 2023.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane K. Pfeiffer

Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov
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